
1
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From: Maurer, Bradley F. [maurerbf@westinghouse.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 10:03 AM
To: Tai, Tom; jeprice@stpegs.com
Cc: STPCOL; Misenhimer, David; Wong, Yuken; Wunder, George
Subject: RE: March 29  Meeting Contact

Thanks, Tom. 
 
Brad 
 
Bradley F. Maurer  
Manager, ABWR Licensing  
Westinghouse Electric Company 
Phone   412-374-4419  
Cell       412-720-8796  
maurerbf@westinghouse.com  
 
 

From: Tai, Tom [mailto:Tom.Tai@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 9:42 AM 
To: jeprice@stpegs.com; Maurer, Bradley F. 
Cc: STPCOL; Misenhimer, David; Wong, Yuken; Wunder, George 
Subject: March 29 Meeting Contact 
 
John, Brad, 
 
Ii will be away from the office starting Thursday (March 22) and will not attend the March 29 meeting.  David 
Misenhimer will be the NRC PM for this meeting.  Please coordinate with him in my absence.  His office 
number is (301) 415-6590. 
 
Regards 
 
Tom Tai 
DNRL/NRO 
(301) 415-8484 
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  SouthTexas34Public_EX  
Email Number:  3331  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (C86C7F6037A63C44BCCD0D77E9D59BFE0DF95BE1BC)  
 
Subject:   RE: March 29  Meeting Contact  
Sent Date:   3/20/2012 10:02:36 AM  
Received Date:  3/20/2012 10:01:24 AM  
From:    Maurer, Bradley F. 
 
Created By:   maurerbf@westinghouse.com 
 
Recipients:     
"STPCOL" <STP.COL@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Misenhimer, David" <David.Misenhimer@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Wong, Yuken" <Yuken.Wong@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Wunder, George" <George.Wunder@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Tai, Tom" <Tom.Tai@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"jeprice@stpegs.com" <jeprice@stpegs.com>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   SWEC9985.w-intra.net  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    817      3/20/2012 10:01:24 AM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


